Nubia Martins Domingues

56 Boden Heath Mobile: +353 085 764 4111
Rathfarnham, Dublin 16 E-mail: nubia_md@hotmail.com

Eligible to work full-time in Ireland.

Profile

I am a Brazilian qualified lawyer with nearly three years of experience as a solicitor. I was awarded a highly competitive scholarship by the Government of Ireland to pursue an LL.M. degree in European and International Business Law at Trinity College Dublin. During the course, I was particularly interested in aviation and financial services law. At the moment, I am seeking an opportunity to pursue a legal career in Ireland.

Education and Professional Qualifications

2015-16 LL.M. in International Business Law

Trinity College Dublin

- Modules: International and EU Aviation Law (I), Financial Services Law (II.I), Banking and Securities Law (II.1), International Trade Law (II.1) and Advanced Lawyering Techniques (I). Overall: 69 % (II.1)
- Dissertation: 'The Montreal Convention 1999 and the air carrier's liability in Brazil: A study on the possibility of limiting the air carrier's liability in the face of the Brazilian Constitution' (II.1)
- Government of Ireland Scholarship recipient

2012 Brazilian Lawyers Bar admission

Ordem dos Advogados do Brasil

• Approved with an exam mark of 86%.

2007-11 Bachelor of Laws

Minas Gerais Federal University (Brazil)

- Key modules of the five-year programme: Commercial law (85%), Contract (91%), Civil liability (90%), Property Law (94%), Competition law (95%), Public International law (98%), Private international law (79%), Tax law (89%), Constitutional law (93%), Labour Law (87%), Administrative law II (74%), Criminal law (92%), Economics (90%)
- One of the three students selected for the 'Barão do Rio Branco Award Competition' (Prize conferred to the best law student of each year).
- Financial Law Class Mentor: organised study materials and extra-curricular classes to assist students with any difficulties.

Languages

- English (Full Proficiency / IELTS 7, 2015)
- Portuguese (Native speaker)
- French (Intermediate)

Lawyer Experience

2012-14 Sarah Campos Sociedade de Advogados (Law Firm)

Solicitor

Formerly: Campos e Domingues Sociedade de Advogados

- Prepared and monitored lawsuits in cooperation with a team of four lawyers
- Provided legal advice
- Managed deadlines for appeals and other legal actions
- Enhanced legal writing, legal research, and other technical skills
- Liaised with clients and legal professionals
- Improved communication and teamwork skills
- Strengthened ability to work on own initiative

Other Working Experience

2011-15 Minas Gerais State Congress

Legislative Support Technician

Assembleia Legislativa de Minas Gerais

- Participated in the organisation and execution of public procurements
- Liaised with Congressmen, government suppliers, and technical departments
- Drafted technical specifications of goods to be purchased through public procurement
- Ensured acquisitions compliance with the terms specified by the bidding public notice
- Drafted and managed contracts, supervised compliance, and provided enforcement
- Processed payment for government suppliers
- Organised public debates, conferences, and seminars
- Appointed to the Commission for Assessment and Improvement of the Congress Events, contributing to a 55% reduction in the complaints rate over a six-month period

2011 Minas Gerais Court of Justice

Judicial Support Officer (Court Clerk)

Tribunal de Justiça de Minas Gerais

- Maintained the records of the court
- Issued judicial warrants and other routine documents
- Enforced judicial orders
- Prepared and forwarded documents for publication
- Attended lawyers and parties
- Developed ability to manage a large workload

Internships

2010-11 Public Prosecution Office (Ministério Público Federal)

(7 months)

• Assisted the prosecutor on performing civil investigations on offences against the public property, drafted official letters and legal documents, carried out legal research.

2010

Federal Court, 1st District (Tribunal Regional Federal)

(6 months)

• Drafted sentences and produced the hearing minutes, researched in legal databases.

2009

General-Attorney Office (Advocacia-Geral da União)

(10 months)

• Drafted pleadings; prepared documents for enforcement procedures; legal research.

2008

SINFFAZ (Trade Union / In-house solicitors)

(6 months)

• Provided general support to solicitors and drafted pleadings under their supervision.

IT Skills

Proficient use of Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Microsoft Excel, BR Office, Outlook

Interests

- Keeping active through swimming and cycling
- Was a ballerina for 12 years and part of the school's rhythmic gymnastics team
- Member of the DU Dance Society (Trinity College Dublin)
- Enjoy listening to MPB (Brazilian Popular Music)
- Keen interest in traveling

Personal Achievements

- Awarded Intermediate certificate from the British Royal Academy of Dance (2005)
- Awarded third place in the Brazilian Mathematics Championship for my State (2003)

References available upon request.